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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 

Date:  September 11, 2012 
 

Re:  Right-of-Way Vacation Plat for a Portion of Alley #1 Located off of Mulberry Ave. 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A vacation plat for a portion (2,992 square feet) of Alley #1 has been filed. 
 

BACKGROUND:   On August 17, 2012 HNI Corporation filed vacation plat for a portion of Alley 
#1 off of Mulberry in Block 16.  HNI owns all the adjoining property to this portion of Alley #1, 
including a portion of Alley #1 previously vacated and sold to HNI.  There is an ingress-egress 
easement that extends from this portion of Alley #1 to residence that fronts Mississippi Drive. 
The current utility and adjoin property access easements will remain in place, adjacent home 
owners will be ensured continued access to their properties.  HNI intends to construct and then 
maintain the vacated alley as access to a parking lot.  
 

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed alley vacation as there is no current or anticipated 
public use for this right-of-way. 
 

BACKUP INFORMATION: 
 

1. Submittal Letter                            2. Plat 
 
 
 

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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